


OFFICE OF THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

CONTRACT MONITORING DIVISION • 
Mark E. Farrell, Mayor 

Naomi M. Kelly, City Administrator 

Date: May 15, 2018

MEMORANDUM 

To: Cara Ruppert, Manager, Contract Administration Bureau

From:

Subject:

Finbarr Je

N:;J;.es

act Compliance Officer, CMD

mo- Willie 'Woo Woo" Wong Playground

Romulus Asenloo, Director 

The Contract Monitoring Division ("CMD") has reviewed the bids, the application of the 
appropriate discounts/bonuses, and determined responsiveness to Chapter 14B pre-award 
requirements. Below is a summary of CMD review: 

LBE Bid Discount 
Due to the dollar value of the engineer's estimate, 10% bid discount applies to any bid submitted 
by CMD-certified Small or Micro-LBEs. 

Two bidders submitted bids as follows: 

Bidder Bid 
Azul Works, INC. $8,627,000 
CLW Builders, INC. $8,883,600 

CMD deemed Azul Works, INC. non responsive because they did not meet the 14% LBE 
requirement. CLW Builders, INC. submitted a base bid of $8,883,600 and met the 14% LBE 
subcontractor participation requirement by listing the following firms: 

Subcontractor Scope of Work· Status Listed Amount Participation 
Alex Builders Hard Demo & LBE $212,000 2.38% 

Gradin2 
City Door & Doors & Hardware LBE $63,600 0.71% 
Hardware 
(LBE supplier 60%) 
D&S Leong Rough & Finish LBE $268,600 3.02% 
Associates Plumbin2 
Fontenoy Site Utilities, LBE $280,000 3.15% 
Engineerinj?; Drainaj?;e & Sewer 
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